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Malave, Erin

From: diana.guerra@akerman.com

Sent:  Tuesday, April 20, 2010 11:31 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: MIAMI DOLPHINS, LTD. (Bocument{ #: A00752)

Dear Filing Officer,
Please change the address of the General Partner of the above referenced entity to the following:

347 Don Shula Drive
Miami Gardens, FL 33056°

Please let us know if the company needs to take any further action to make this change effective with your office.
Thanks,

Diana M. Guerra, Paralegal
Akerman Senterfitt

Las Olas Centre II, Suite 1600
350 E. Las Olas Blvd.

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
954/759-8964 direct
954/463-2700, Ext. 68964
954/847-5325 fax
diana.guerra@akerman.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for-the use of the
individual or entity named above. 1f the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you bhave received this
communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S, Treasury Department and 1RS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any
U S, federal tax advice contained in this transmittal, is not intended or written 10 be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penallies
under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or
attachment.
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